Stockman, Tina

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 1:15 PM

To: Soil & Water Conservation Program; DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff
Cc: DNR.SWC Staff

Subject: RE: Instructions for WinPst Pesticide update

Here are some instructions on updating WinPst from Destiny.

Open WinPst
Click on Update Pesticides
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Click on dropdown beside Database
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WIN-PST Update Pesticides Process
Locate the downloaded WinPstUpdPest.mdb file.

Click the Help button for additional information. |
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Browse to c:\geodata\soils and double-click on WinPstUpdPest3-4-20.mdb
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Click on Proceed
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WIN-PST Update Pesticides Process
Locate the downloaded WinPstUpdPest.mdb file.

Click the Help button for additional information.
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Status: | Click Proceed to begin the Update Pesticides process. y

Click on Close



WIN-PST Update Pesticides Process
Locate the downloaded WinPstUpdPest.mdb file.

Click the Help button for additional information.
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Status: | Update Pesticides process completed OF. y

Thank you,
Soil and Water Conservation Program
We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider

taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/t/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.




